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From: | ]
Sent:

To: -
Ce:

Wednesday, August 24, 2005 1:14 PM

b6

b7C

Subject: RE{ |

NON-RECORD

b2
b7

E

%

a conference call or VTC with
ould we do that some afterncon?

group describing the tool and its application would be educational. b6

b7C

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRICR
OGC APPROVAL. '

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility

~—--Original Message-----
From{ 1

To:

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2003 12:51 PM]

b2

b7C

b6

Cc

b7C

|
ject: RE] |

ENSITIVE BUT UNC IFiE
NON-RECORD

b2
b7E

I still think that use ofr_-_:is consensual monitoring without need for process; in my mind, no
different than sitting in a chat room and tracking participants' on/off times; or for that matter sitting on P2P
networks and finding out who is offering KP. That said, | wilt try to contort my mind into a different position
if you still think otherwise.

9/6/2007

----- Original Message--——--
From:i [
Sent: Tuesday, August 23, 20 :

ALL INFORMATION CONTATHED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-27-2008 BY 60322UC/LP/STP/gig

b2
bTE
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